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| Located in Hillsborc, one block south of alternate Marylan
h0%, 1s St. Paul's ?DLDCODEW Church, an excellent example of
Gothic Revival. Its cornerstone 1ald in 1853, St. Paul}a'was
consecrated i1n 1858. Consiructed of board and batten siding
painted gray, it sits on a brick foundation, its steep roof

coverad with wood shingles. A small entrance Dorch lS sit-
uated in the swrest bay of the north sidas On the east and west
sides of the porch are small lancet wlndows with leaded staine
glass. The double door has three panels i1n each half, the top
one being a pointed arch panel. East of the entrance are two
stained glass lancet windows in the nave with two smaller win-
dows on the north side of the chancel.
” The west end has two stainad glass lancet windows bety
which, centered in the gable, is an oval window with -
" axls on the vertical. A cuatrefoil pattern is cult out of
barge boards on this end and the east gable of the chancel.
At the peak -0f the west gable is a belfry still holdlng the
original bell.
| The south side_of.the nave has four lancet windows, two
close together near the center and two near the east and west
corners. Betweean the west window and the west corner is a '
tall, narrow red brick chimney with a brick, arched hood.
Attached to the south side of the chancel is a shed-roofed
vestry room. It has a Gothic-arch door with a small hood
above it on the west side. To the right of the door is a
lancet windcw divided horizontally intc four 1lghts. Thera are
two identical windows on the south side. |

On the eaat end of the chancel is a large Gothic windc o3
with tracery dividing it into three narrow lancets, dated 1857.
There is a single lancet window on the east side of the vestry
room. | .

The nave of the church has a center aisle with box pews,
most of which are orisinal, on both sides. The Dew ends have
a single, recassed Gothic-arch panel. On both the north and
south walls are four eq: ale spaced bracketed posts with cham-
fered edges. The rafters in the nave are supported by a
collar beam resting on which are two braces forming a "V".

In the chancel the rafters are supported by cro*ved braces.
All of these are exposed. Across the chancel is a railing wit

a quatrefoil pat ttern. The arch separating the chancel from
the nave also has chamferad edges. |
Near the center of the west wall are two vertical beans

L

which extend the full height of the roof and support the bal-
fry on the exterior. |
The church also r
1ts silver communion s
St. Paul's has been verv successfullv restored and is well
maintained. To the south and east of the church is a small
cemetery. Along the north side of the yard, paralleling
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In the 1840's and 1850's, the Cotblc Revival as espCused -

by the ecclesiological movemant in England becams widely ac-
cepted anc practicad 1n the lnited States. Indivicdual arc i
1tects dﬁaiqned churchnes folleowine the -rules Tor church arch- r
itecture established By the Ecclesiolooical Qﬁ@1euy 1n.rnﬂ1andt
Some of them published books of their designs so that parishes
could build in the "accepnted"” style without the expense of an |
architect. St. Paul's Church, Hillsboro, is valuable as an
example of the attractive and practical buildings that could

be executed by the*local craftsmen from these published plans

and dﬂazlnbb. -

St. Paul's is a church of St. John's Parish in the Episco-
pal Diocess of Md“]laﬂi- The parish, 1lyi g 1in Caroline, Cueen
Anne's and Talbot Counties, was formed in 1748 by an act of
the Marvland Assenblyw. The parish chucch, at that time, was
in Queen Anne's County not far from Hillsboro, then known as
Tuckahoe Bridge. In 1768, a new church was built on this site,
the old one having AﬂLerlothpd too rmuch to be repaired. In
the early 19th century, the church was once again in "a very
ruinous State", owing to the growing sirength of Methodisnm on
the Eastern Shore.

ad

With the coming of the Reverend rPobert William Goldsborou”
in 1842, the parish once again began to thrive Born nearby
at Fyrtle Grove 1n Talbot County, Goluobowougn attended sem-~
1nary 1n Mew York. He was assigned to St. John's Parish as =a
missionary to revive its lagging membership. ADpareltly ha
succeeded, earning the spect and love of the parishioners.

vhen he d' ed 1n 1837 his successor reported that the congrega
tion had by then FPOT_ to a good size.

Rev. Goldsborough's rejuVenating effect on the parish was
sucn that in 1850 he could write that "the desire for the ve-
newal of the cld church was strong, and that manv whose

ﬂncestora had worshipred within its walls began to show a llL
ing toward its venerable ruin."?2 Together these people -

1. "Bishons Create Association to Save St. John's Church,®
County Receord (Denton, Maryland), December 7, 1866.

2. "Bishons Craate,” Countv Pocomnd.
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8. Significance-continuation

and their nminister raised enou

gn monev to tuild a new church.

The cornerstone was laid for this in 1853. In that sana veaar
the partly constructed building was much damased in =z windstOﬂn,
but the work was continued and the finished church cors=crated in
1853. | |

. aul's Crurch was Huilt in the QRothic Naviwval style
comnon to the ecclesiologist-influ=znced Fniscenal Church in the
1850 's The deaign was taken from Paichard Uniohn's bhook of plans
and sketches called Upiohn's Rural Architectur=z, which was bub-
lished in 185%2: This book inciuded '"drawines for g small mission
church, a chapel, a parsonage, and & schceolhouse." The fcllowins
description of the church desizn is given bv Fverard Upiohn in

his b10””a0hJ of th2 architecot:

The church, estimated to cost about $3,000., the exact
sum naturallyv depending cn local conditions, would
seat between. 12?5 and 1508. Though simdle, it weas .
churchly, and 1t was provided with a lateral tousr,
nave, chancel, and robing rocm. The design and est-
imate incl uﬁeﬂ all essential furniture. Tha stvle is
Early Enelish, with olain lancets in the nave and a
triple lancet in the chancel. The tower, containing

a belfry, was to bz crowned with a broach svire and |
shingled.... A simple pitched roof over both nave and
chancel was supportied bv arched braces.- Internally
the walls were to be plastered, and ex LernaLlV'tHny
were to be covered with boards apd battena.h

This description could be one of St. Taul's Church ex—
cenpt that the bell tower was not constructed. Instead, a verv
simple bell cot was built on the roof at the west end of the
builad ing. Several more mincr changes were also made in the plans

as they were published. The three-part windecw in the east end of

St. Paul's 1s slightly differsnt in design than Ubpjoha's. Thera
ls & shea-roofed vestry room on the south side of the chanrzl

4

vhich is not present 1n the published plan, and the entranca porc!

ras placed where the tower was +o have bzen., »ather than in the
west end of the nave. Chancazs such as theze were meant to bo

macde, however, as ”njOﬂn develonaed the sketchas and plans to be
used as guildelines rather than sirict rules.

3. Everard M. Upjohn, Richard Uniohn, Architect and Churchran

('ew Yorl: Columbia Universzitv Press, L93%), D. L17
4. Unjohn, pp. 117-118

GPO 35271.724
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8. Significance-continuation

- In his book, “1chard UD1oh, Architect and CnuPChman,
Everard M. Upjohn wrote of the churcnes built from Unjohn?
Rural Architecture that

-y -

Though not startiingly beautiful, they retain the

-

L

- =

na1ve, quaint charm "of the drawings to a SUrDIrLS-

{)

1ng degraz. That fortunzta resulit i1s du=z to their
complete lack ot pratens=2....fhe usually mzager funds
of the parish and the natural tendancy of the arch-
itect alike eliminated all suDﬂrFlmné,a%owﬁqa nt
Stripped to their essentials, they muszt rely on ad-
mirable prooortions and the balance of asymmatrical
masses..b . |
The simple, graceful lines of St. Paul's Church, Hills-
Doro, show it to be onz such successiful use of Upiohn's desi gn.

6. Unjohn, p. 120

- 9. Major Bibliographical References-continuation

Upjohn, Everard M. Richard Uojohn, Architect and Churchman.
New York: Columbdia University Press, 1939.

e e GPO 921.724
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As the designated State Liaison Ofiicer for the Na-
tional Historic Przservation Act of 1965 (Pubdblic lL.aw
89-655), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion

in the National Register and certify that it has been
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